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James Bruce
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFPFICE BOX 1056 .
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

324 MCKENZIE STREET
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(305) 982-2151 (FAX)

June 19, 2002

Via PFax

Lori Wrotenbery

Q0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 12757 (de novo); Application of the Divisicn
Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: . :
Marks and Garner Produétion, Ltd. Co. requests that the above case
be continued to the July Commission hearing. The reason for this
request is that I must leave town for family reasons, and will be
gone for the next five days. Thank you.

Vepy truly yours,

ames ce

[ Attorney for Marks and Garner Production, Ltd. Co.

cc: Stephen C. Ross (via fax)
David K. Brooks (via fax)



